Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (ClI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul); *CI-StPaul_FireSupervisor; Magner, Steve (Cl-StPaul);
Hoffman, James (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 1670 Seventh St E - Requesting Extension

There is a new complaint on the property that there’s a blocked sewer line 6/29 & 7/1. James Thomas is looking into
this. He went there 7/2 and couldn’t get access. Looks like he has a follow-up 7/13. Let them know they need to contact
Insp. Thomas, let him in in the next 48 hours. If they get that done — I'll hear a request for an extension next Tuesday
(Mai — SR file). They should also be prepared to tell us what they have done so far.

If not, then no extension and it looks like they’re back in the VB program.

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul) <racquel.naylor@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; *CI-StPaul_FireSupervisor
<FireSupervisor@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Magner, Steve (Cl-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hoffman, James (Cl-
StPaul) <james.hoffman@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1670 Seventh St E - Requesting Extension

PO is asking for extension beyond July 5 deadline.

Mai Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang(@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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